
MEETING AGENDA 
Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

REGULAR MEETING 
In Person: Del Norte County Board of Supervisors Chambers 

Flynn Center - 981 H St. Crescent City, CA 95531 
May 22, 2023 4:00 pm 

 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/ Commission Introductions & Appointments 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Hearings 
A. Del Norte LAFCo FY 2022-23 Budget Amendment in accordance with 

California Government Code § 56381 (ATTACHMENT 2A) 
B. Del Norte LAFCo Final FY 2023-24 Budget in accordance with California 

Government Code § 56381 (ATTACHMENT 2B) 

3. Regular Business 
A. Draft Minutes March 27 2023 (ATTACHMENT 3A)  
B. Del Norte County Fairgrounds Recreation and Park District (DNCFRPD) 

Municipal Service Review Reconsideration Update (ATTACHMENT 3B) 
C. Professional Services Extension- Executive Officer FY 2023-24 (ATTACHMENT 3C) 
D. Professional Services Extension- Legal Counsel FY 2023-24 (ATTACHMENT 3D) 

4. Inquiries, Correspondence, Application Status and Referrals 
A. Staff - The Executive Officer will provide a report of current projects, issues of 

interest, and pending legislation. 
B. Commission - On their own initiative, Commission members may make brief 

announcements or reports on their own activities. They may ask questions for 
clarification, make a referral to staff or request a business matter for a future 
agenda per Government Code Section 54954.2 (a). 

C. Public - Public comment on items of interest within LAFCo subject matter 
jurisdiction, and not otherwise appearing on the agenda.  No action may be 
taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. 

5. Adjournment 
Next Meeting scheduled for July 24, 2023, unless alternate date scheduled. 



DEL NORTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2A 

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2023  

TO:   Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM:  George Williamson AICP, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT:  FY 2022-23 Budget Amendment  - Continued 

 
 
DISCUSSION 

This matter was continued from the March 27 meeting to allow County Auditor staff time to 
check on increased Interfund Cost Transfer charges to Del Norte LAFCo.  As reported at March 
meeting staff has requested the Auditors Office review and adjust a significant Interfund Cost 
Transfer amount increase. This is still under review.  Given the May 22, 2023 Commission 
meeting is the last one for FY 2022-23, action on the proposed amendment is recommended. 

The FY 2022-2023 amended budget is attached. Both County of Del Norte and City of Crescent 
City revenues have been received. Both City and County staff have been advised of proposed 
budget amendment, primarily to cover significant Interfund transfer cost increase.  As 
reported at March meeting  

Legal counsel costs are proposed to increasing from $3,000 to $5,000 due to the outside legal 
counsel travel costs from outside the area. CALAFCO conference/training costs have 
decreased, since Commissioner Inscore left the CALAFCO board earlier this year. 

The public member has declined the per meeting stipend, therefore the budgeted stipend 
amount has decreased from $240 to $80. It has not been completely eliminated in case the 
alternate public member attends as a voting member and requests the stipend. 

General Ledger statements received from the County Auditor Office for the first two quarters 
of FY 2022-23 include interest revenues in the amount of $480.00. Due to this the full FY 
interest is projected to increase to $960.00. 

Due to previous years expenses under budget, the fund balance has increased to $24,745.02.  

RECOMMENDATION 

The following procedures are recommended for the Commission’s consideration: 

• Receive verbal report from staff. 

• Open the public hearing and invite testimony; and 

• Discuss item, close the hearing, and consider action on the recommendation: 
1) Approve FY 2022-2023 budget amendment. 

 
ATTACHMENT  
FY 2022-2023 Amended Budget  
  



DEL NORTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
 

FY 2022-23 Amended Budget  

Account  EXPENDITURES 2022-23 Adopted 2022-23 Amended 
Line # SERVICES & SUPPLIES     
20150 Insurance $2,750.00 $2,782.00 
20200 CALAFCO Membership $1,447.00 $1,447.00 
20221 Printing $50.00 $50.00 
20223 Postage $50.00 $50.00 
20230 Professional Services      

  MSR/SOI Preparation $32,000.00 $32,000.00 
  Application Processing $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

20231 Prof. Serv. Executive Officer/ Admin. $42,100.00 $42,100.00 
20232 Prof. Serv. Legal Counsel $3,000.00 $5,000.00 
20240 Advertising/Publications $400.00 $400.00 
20290 Travel-Training   CALAFCO Conferences $2,200.00 $1,510.97 
70530 Interfund-Cost Plan $1,700.00 $11,223.00 

20233 Public Member Stipend (up to 6 mtgs @ $40/mtg) $240.00 $80.00 
  TOTAL EXPENDITURES $95,937.00 $106,642.97 
        
  REVENUES     

91125 Project Revenue (Application Deposit)* $10,000.00 $10,000.00 
90300 Interest $500.00 $960.48 
90780 Del Norte County $39,852.50 $47,841.25 
90781 City of Crescent City $39,852.50 $47,841.25 
07100       

  TOTAL REVENUES $90,205.00 $106,642.98 
     

     
        
  FUND BALANCE     

07100 Account #42801 007 100  $17,470.05 $24,745.02 
*Deposit paid by applicants to cover application processing. Projected amount for   
auditor use in issuing payment for expense claims.   

 

 



DEL NORTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

1 
Resolution 23-01 

 
                                 RESOLUTION 23-01 

ADOPTING FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

WHEREAS, the Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission ("Commission") is required by 
the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 to adopt proposed 
and final budgets each fiscal year; and  

WHEREAS, the Commission approved the FY 2022-23 budget on June 13, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission has the authority to amend the current year budget at a public 
hearing; and  

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer prepared a report with amended budget recommendations, 
including legal counsel expense increase to $5,000, public member decreased stipend to $80, 
interest revenue increase to $960 and an Interfund Cost Transfer increase to $11,223.00; and  

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer's report was presented to the Commission in the manner 
provided by law; and  

WHEREAS, the Commission heard fully and considered all of the evidence presented at a 
continued public hearing on the budget amendment held on May 22, 2023; and  

WHEREAS, the Commission determined the proposed budget projects the staffing and 
program costs of the agency as accurately and appropriately as is possible.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission as follows: 

1. The Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget Amendment as presented in Exhibit A is approved. 

2. The overall operating costs provided amended budget will allow the Commission to 
fulfill its regulatory and planning responsibilities as required under Government Code Section 
56381 (a). 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 
on the 22nd day of May 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Commissioners:  
NOES:  Commissioners:  
ABSENT:  Commissioners:  
ABSTAIN:  Commissioners: 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Darrin Short, Chair      George Williamson, Executive Officer  
       
 
ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A: FY 2022-23  Budget Amendment 
 
 



DEL NORTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

2 
Resolution 23-01 

 
Exhibit A: FY 2022-23  Budget Amendment 

 
Account  EXPENDITURES FY 2022-23 Final 2022-23 Amended 

Line # SERVICES & SUPPLIES     
20150 Insurance $2,750.00 $2,782.00 
20200 CALAFCO Membership $1,447.00 $1,447.00 
20221 Printing $50.00 $50.00 
20223 Postage $50.00 $50.00 
20230 Professional Services      

  MSR/SOI Preparation $32,000.00 $32,000.00 
  Application Processing $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

20231 Prof. Serv. Executive Officer/ Admin. $42,100.00 $42,100.00 
20232 Prof. Serv. Legal Counsel $3,000.00 $5,000.00 
20240 Advertising/Publications $400.00 $400.00 
20290 Travel-Training   CALAFCO Conferences $2,200.00 $1,510.97 
70530 Interfund-Cost Plan $1,700.00 $11,223.00 

20233 Public Member Stipend (up to 6 mtgs @ $40/mtg) $240.00 $80.00 
  TOTAL EXPENDITURES $95,937.00 $106,642.97 
        
  REVENUES     

91125 Project Revenue (Application Deposit)* $10,000.00 $10,000.00 
90300 Interest $500.00 $960.48 
90780 Del Norte County $39,852.50 $47,841.25 
90781 City of Crescent City $39,852.50 $47,841.25 
07100       

  TOTAL REVENUES $90,205.00 $106,642.98 
     

     
        
  FUND BALANCE     

07100 Account #42801 007 100  $17,470.05 $24,745.02 
*Deposit paid by applicants to cover application processing. Projected amount for   
auditor use in issuing payment for expense claims.   

 

 



DEL NORTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2B 

MEETING DATE:  May 22, 2023 

TO:    Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission  

FROM:   George Williamson AICP, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT:   FY 2023-2024 Final Budget 

 

BACKGROUND  

Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCos) are responsible under State law for annually 
adopting a proposed budget by May 1st and a final budget by June 15th. State law specifies the 
proposed and final budgets shall – at a minimum – be equal to the budget adopted for the 
previous fiscal year unless LAFCo finds the reduced costs will nevertheless allow the agency to 
fulfill its prescribed regulatory and planning duties. Drafts were sent to the City and County. 

DISCUSSION  

LAFCo Funding Sources:  

Del Norte LAFCo’s annual operating expenses are principally funded through appropriations 
from the County of Del Norte and City of Crescent City, in addition to application fees and 
interest earnings. Each fiscal year, operating expenses are apportioned as follows: the County 
and City each pays 1/2. The apportioned amounts are deposited with the County Auditor.  

Proposed Operating Expenses:  

The proposed operating expenses reflect anticipated staffing services, operations expenses and 
for conducting municipal service reviews and sphere of influence updates. The proposed FY 
2023-24 operating expenses are less than the FY 2022-23 amended budget. A FY 2023-24 
expense summary, compared to last year’s amended budget is described below. 

• Insurance budget increased to $2,900.00. 

• CALAFCO membership dues increased to $1,566.00. 

• Printing/postage and advertising/publications budgets remain the same. 

• Costs to complete MSRs and SOIs scheduled for coming year remain the same. 

• Application processing amount remains the same.  

• Professional Executive Officer/Administrator costs proposed to remain the same. 

• Legal Counsel budget proposed to remain the same for outside counsel expenses. 

• Public member has declined stipend, reduced for alternate member. 

• Interfund-Cost Plan decreased to $10,000, hopefully by even more once requested Auditor 
accounting completed. 

• Interest income projected to be $1,000, slightly more than last year. 

 



DEL NORTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
 

Proposed Operating Revenues:  

Revenues to be apportioned equally between the City and County.  
 
Unrestricted Funds Account 

Commissioner Inscore has been reappointed to the CALAFCO Board as the Northern City 
Member.  His reappointment, to fill the unexpired term of the late Plumas LAFCO Commissioner 
Tom Cooley, was unanimously approved by the CALAFCO Board.  Commissioner Blake will incur 
expenses, estimated to be $3,500 to attend CALAFCO Board meetings, which can be covered 
by an unrestricted funds account allocation.  
 

RECOMMENDATION  

The following procedures are recommended for the Commission’s consideration of this item: 

• Receive verbal report from staff; 

• Open the public hearing and invite testimony; and 

• Discuss item, close the hearing, and consider action on the recommendation: 

1) Approve Final FY 2023-2024 budget, as provided in Attachment A. 
 
 

ATTACHMENT   

FY 2023-24 Final Budget 

 



DEL NORTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
 FY 2023-24 Final Budget  

Account  EXPENDITURES 
FY 2022-23 
Amended 

FY 2023-24                
Final 

Line # SERVICES & SUPPLIES     
20150 Insurance $2,782.00 $2,900.00 
20200 CALAFCO Membership $1,447.00 $1,566.00 
20221 Printing $50.00 $50.00 
20223 Postage $50.00 $50.00 
20230 Professional Services      

  MSR/SOI Preparation $32,000.00 $32,000.00 
  Application Processing $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

20231 Prof. Serv. Executive Officer/ Admin. $42,100.00 $42,100.00 
20232 Prof. Serv. Legal Counsel $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
20240 Advertising/Publications $400.00 $500.00 
20290 Travel-Training (CALAFCO Conference) $1,510.97 $0.00 
70530 Interfund-Cost Plan ($1,700 budget amount) $11,223.00 $10,000.00 

20233 Public Member Stipend (2 mtgs @ $40/mtg) $80.00 $80.00 
  TOTAL EXPENDITURES $106,642.97 $104,246.00 
        
  REVENUES     

91125 Project Revenue (Application Deposit)* $10,000.00 $10,000.00 
90300 Interest $960.48 $1,000.00 
90780 Del Norte County $47,841.25 $46,623.00 
90781 City of Crescent City $47,841.25 $46,623.00 
07100 Funds from Account #42801007100     

  TOTAL REVENUES $106,642.98 $104,246.00 
        

   
7100    

  FUND BALANCE     

07100 
Account #42801 007 100 (reduced to cover 
CALAFCO Board Meeting Expenses  $24,745.02 $21,245.02 

*Deposit paid by applicants to cover application processing. Projected amount for   
auditor use in issuing payment for expense claims.    

 



DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

REGULAR MEETING 
In Person: Del Norte County Board of Supervisors Chambers 

Flynn Center - 981 H St. Crescent City, CA 95531 
March 27, 2023  

 
Members present: Darrin Short (County Member & Chair), Blake Inscore (City Member 
& Vice Chair), Jason Greenough (City Member), Dean Wilson (County Member) and 
Donna DeWolf (Alternate Public Member) 
Members absent: Lyle Armstrong (Public Member)  
Others present: (by phone due to travel restrictions) George Williamson (Executive Officer).  
This was an in-person meeting of the Commission, with public access accommodated by the 
County, during Flynn Center closure due to holiday observance.  
Call to Order/Roll Call 

Commission Chair Short called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Roll call was taken. 

A. Pledge of Allegiance  Commissioner Short led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
B. Welcome New Commissioner – County Supervisor Dean Wilson 

Supervisor Wilson, received a welcome from the attending Commissioners. 
C. Alternate Public Member Appointment 

Staff presented a report on the Alternate Public Member recruitment process and 
receiving an application from Donna DeWolf, which was included in the meeting 
packet. 
On a motion by Commissioner Inscore seconded by Commissioner Wilson and 
carried by a 4-0 vote the Commission appointed Donna DeWolf as Alternate 
Public Member for the 2023-2027 term. Alternate Public Member DeWolf took a 
seat with the Commission due to the absence of Public Member Lyle Armstrong. 

Public Hearings 
A. Del Norte LAFCo FY 2022-23 Budget Amendment in accordance with California 

Government Code § 56381 
The Commission received a staff report on budget amendments, primarily 
covering an unexpected Interfund Transfer Cost increase.  Staff has requested a 
cost accounting and the Commissioner wanted to allow more time for the 
Auditors’ response. 
On a motion by Commissioner Inscore seconded by Commissioner Greenough 
and carried by a 5-0 vote the Commission continued the FY 2022-23 budget 
amendment hearing to May 22, 2023. 

B. Del Norte LAFCo Proposed FY 2023-24 Budget in accordance with California 
Government Code § 56381. 
The Commission received a staff report on the proposed FY 2023-24 budget.  
Staff which is slightly reduced from the FY 2022-23 budget amendment 
considered in the prior hearing. 



Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 
MEETING MINUTES: March 27, 2023  

 

2 
 

On a motion by Commissioner Wilson seconded by Commissioner Greenough 
and carried by a 5-0 vote the Commission approved the proposed FY 2023-24 
budget and directed staff to distribute to City and County and schedule a final 
budget hearing for May 22, 2023 

 
Regular Business 

A. Draft Minutes January 22, 2023  
On a motion by Commissioner Inscore seconded by Commissioner Wilson 
and carried by a 5-0 vote the Commission approved the January 22, 2023, 
Meeting Minutes. 

B. Del Norte County Fairgrounds Recreation and Park District (DNCFRPD) 
Municipal Service Review Reconsideration Update (informational) 
DNC Fairgrounds Recreation and Park District Update – Sales Tax Revenues. 
Staff reported on DNCFRPD Board coordination for a MSR 
reconsideration to address a Capital Improvement Plan Update, and 
funding projections for use of reserves. There will be a joint DNCFRPD & 
41st DAA Fair Board meeting later this month. 

C. Hunter Valley CSD Power Activation – Certificate of Completion (informational) 
Staff reported filing the Certificate of Completion with the County for the 
Hunter Valley CSD Park and Recreation Powers Activation. A brief report on 
CSDs park development progress was provided. 

D. Del Norte County Auditor – Interfund Cost Plan Request (informational) 
Staff has requested an accounting for a substantial Interfund Cost Plan 
amount increase, based on an independent accounting review. The 
Commission considered this as part of the FY 2022-23 budget amendment 
hearing. 

E. Annexation Applications status - Klamath CSD Annexation/SOI Amendment & 
Smith River FPD Annexation (informational) 
Staff reported on filing notices for the applications.  Property Tax Revenue 
Sharing Agreements with the County, per Tax and Revenue Code 99, will precede 
application hearings. 

F. Alternate May Meeting Dates. 
The May 22 Commission meeting date was set. 

C. Inquiries, Correspondence, Application Status and Referrals 
A. Staff - The Executive Officer will provide a report of current projects, issues of 

interest, and pending legislation. 
No additional staff comments. 



Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 
MEETING MINUTES: March 27, 2023  

 

3 
 

B. Commission - On their own initiative, Commission members may make brief 
announcements or reports on their own activities. They may ask questions for 
clarification, make a referral to staff or request a business matter for a future 
agenda per Government Code Section 54954.2 (a). 
 

C. Public - Public comment on items of interest within LAFCo subject matter 
jurisdiction, and not otherwise appearing on the agenda.  No action may be 
taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. 

D. Adjournment 
 

Next Meeting scheduled for May 22 2023, unless special meeting scheduled. 



DEL NORTELOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eO@delnortelafco.org 

1 
 

 
ATTACHMENT 3B 

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2023  

TO:   Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM:  George Williamson AICP, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: Del Norte County Fairgrounds Recreation and Park District 
Municipal Services Review Reconsideration Update  

 
 
 
Background 
Del Norte County Fairgrounds Recreation and Park District (DNCFRPD) was formed by 
Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) as the special district that 
could receive & allocate voter approved sales tax revenues. The Countywide Del 
Norte County Fair sales tax revenue has now ceased (collected from 2014-2021). This 
prompts review of the LAFCo reserve fund condition, as it references the period when 
sales taxes were being collected. 

A Municipal Services Review (MSR) was prepare as part of District Formation. The 
current DNCFRPD MSR Determinations, adopted June 2020, includes the following: 

The District should continue to work with the 41st DAA to implement specific 
processes to follow when providing financial assistance and update the MOU 
between them and the 41st DAA if necessary, to reflect agreed upon terms and 
conditions. This should include a post sales tax recreational use funding program. 

Commission staff has been working with the DNCFRPD Board of Directors on a 2020 MSR 
Reconsideration application. The MSR Reconsideration would allow for preparing a Post 
Sales Tax Fairgrounds Use Funding Program.  The funding program would be based on 
an updated Del Norte County Fairgrounds Facility 5-year Capital Improvement Program. 
 
Staff attended the DNCFRPD April 27 Board Meeting. Advised Board of Post Sales Tax 
Fairgrounds Use Funding Program needs. The Fairgrounds Facility 5-year Capital 
Improvement Program coordination was discussed with Fair Board Manager after the 
meeting. Advised Board of MSR Determinations needed for reserve restriction review, 
contingent on funding program, Board signed Resolution of Application 23-01 for 
LAFCo filing, application, and approved LAFCo initial application deposit of $1,000. 
 
As part of the MSR reconsideration, the sales tax revenue reserve restriction can be 
reviewed, contingent on a funding program now that sales tax is no longer collected.  

 
 
 Attachment DNCFRPD Board Resolution of Application 23-01 





 

 TEL: (707) 825-8260   P.O. Box 4581      planners@planwestpartners.com 
 FAX: (707) 825-9181       Arcata, CA 95518   www.planwestpartners.com 

ATTACHMENT 3C 
 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION 
 
DATE: May 22 2023 

TO:  Darrin Short, Chair 
Del Norte LAFCo  

FROM: George Williamson, AICP 
SUBJECT: Del Norte LAFCo Agreement for Executive Officer Services 

 
Planwest Partners Inc. is authorized to continue providing professional staffing services 
to the Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo), for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024.  Planwest will perform the tasks and activities for Del Norte LAFCo identified in 
Exhibit A, Scope of Services (attached). 
 
All provisions of the Agreement for the Provision of Executive Officer Services for the 
Del Norte LAFCo remain in effect, except:  
 
Part 5 - Term, which will be extended from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________     ______________ 
Darrin Short, Chair      Date 
Del Norte LAFCo  
 
 



 

 TEL: (707) 825-8260   P.O. Box 4581      planners@planwestpartners.com 
 FAX: (707) 825-9181       Arcata, CA 95518   www.planwestpartners.com 

 
 

“EXHIBIT A” - SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Task 1  Performance of Executive Officer Duties 
Perform Executive Officers duties including preparing staff reports, proposed findings and 
other agenda materials for routine Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) 
activities:  This includes coordinating boundary adjustment proposals; reviewing applications for 
provision of new and extended services outside city and district boundaries; reviewing 
Sphere of Influence and Municipal Service Review reports and amendments; and reviewing 
environmental documents for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance, 
submitted by member organizations.  Duties to be compensated based on Planwest Partners 
current rate schedule which is updated annually. Preparation of all application materials for 
LAFCo actions would be the responsibility of the applicant and /or member organization, or 
may be prepared by the Executive Officer for an additional cost paid by applicant and /or 
member organization. 
 
Task 2  Develop and Implement Policies 
Develop and implement policies within Del Norte LAFCo's authority under the Cortese-Knox-
Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000. 
 
Task 3  Maintain Website Postings 
Provide materials to CALAFCO webmaster, to keep the Del Norte LAFCo website update, and 
to make Agendas and Minutes available to the public in an electronic web-based format. 
 
Task 4 Organization and Administration of LAFCo Business 
Respond to inquiries and provide technical assistance and make information available to 
interested public agencies and individuals.  
 
Task 5  Record Keeping 
Distribute, file, publish and keep records of agendas, notices and other required official 
documents on behalf of LAFCo, and keep the Commission informed of LAFCo budget activities.   
 
Task 6 Staff Support at Meetings 
Schedule, post notices and provide staff support at up to six LAFCo meetings in accordance 
with the Act and LAFCo policies and procedures.  Meetings may be attended remotely. 
Additional meeting support will be provided on a time and materials basis. 
 
Task 7  Representation 
Represent Del Norte LAFCo to CALAFCO and to various other policy-making agencies as 
directed by the Commission. 
 
Task 8 Keep LAFCo Informed 
Inform LAFCo of new legislation, correspondence, CALAFCO activities, current events and 
matters of interest related to LAFCo. 
 
















	3C Planwest Del Norte LAFCo contract ext FY 2023-24.pdf
	ATTACHMENT 3C
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION

	3C Planwest Del Norte LAFCo contract ext FY 2023-24.pdf
	ATTACHMENT 3C
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION




